



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 21, 2021

Cyndi Glaser
Manager, FPPC's SEI Unit
Via email: cglaser@fppc.ca.gov

Re: No Action Closure Letter
FPPC Case No. 2017-01168; Dimitrios Kastriotis

Dear Ms. Glaser:

This letter is in response to the referral from your office regarding the above-referenced individual's failure to timely file an Assuming Office Statement of Economic Interests ("SEI") for their position as a Planning Commissioner with the County of Alameda.

The referral indicates that the individual assumed office on February 9, 2016, which means the Leaving Office SEI would have been due by April 3, 2016. The Political Reform Act's statute of limitations to pursue administrative prosecution is five years. (Section 91000.5.) The allegation in your referral is beyond that timeframe; therefore, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions, please contact Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:ts

cc: Dimitrios Kastriotis